Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD

From: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spureplic.com>
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 2:43 PM

To: Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: 30 015 46627 - Shelby 23 5H

Kurt,

| spoke to my geologist about this and it appears the tops you are referencing are what was referenced in the drill plan
but by no means designate the yeso.
For instance, the base of the yeso in Shelby 23 4H is 4100’ TVD.

Does the help? Did | answer your question? | also tried to pull the N. Seven Rivers; Glorieta-Yeso pool rules but can’t find
them in the Byram books.
Do you have any recommendation on how | could find them?

Thanks,

Sarah Chapman

Regulatory Director

SPUR ENERGY PARTNERS LLC

9655 Katy Freeway, Suite 500 | Houston, TX 77024
Cell: (281) 642-5503

Direct: (832) 930-8613

Office: (832) 930-8502

schapman@spurepllc.com

S2UR

E_NE'*?&GY

A RTNERS

From: Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD <Kurt.Simmons@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 5:32 PM

To: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spurepllc.com>

Subject: 30 015 46627 - Shelby 23 5H

[EXTERNAL]
Hi Sarah,

| am reviewing the C-104 for this well. The perfs are given as 3662’-8789’ MD or approximately 3176’-3164’ TVD. The C-
102 plat and supporting documents filed Jan. 21, 2020 give the target Glorieta-Yeso formation as spanning 2385°-2915’
TVD. This would put your perfs outside the target zone.



Can | get you to verify the picks for the Glorieta-Yeso for this well, so we can determine if the perfs are in the correct
zone?

Thank you,

Kurt Simmons

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-660-0720
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